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Matilda Sanders 

From: Sheffield, Glenda [Glenda.Sheffield@BelISouth.COM] 

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 3:08 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: High 

Mays, Meredith; Fatool, Vicki; Linda Hobbs; Bixler, Micheale; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn P; Slaughter, Brenda 

FW: Florida Docket No. 041 269-TL 

Cover sheet-only to correct explanation in Item E for the attachment on previous filing. 
~ 

cflc& no+&: -rrc.u\x,-t~-u~ e--' * 
E, bei~ida 

-w k y  BeAl so&- tP CAW- 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Sheffield, Glenda 

Sent: 

To: 'filings@psc.state.fl.us' 

Cc: 

Friday, March 03, 2006 2:57 PM d4ActL;cJt;* 1-w 
Mays, Meredith; Slaughter, Brenda ; Hobbs, Linda; Bixler, Micheale; Sims, Nancy H; Holland, Robyn P; Fatool, Vicki 

Subject. Florida Docket No. 041269-TL 

Importance: High 

A. Glenda Shefield 
Legal Secretary to Meredith Mays 
BellSouth Tetecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

I___" GI en __--__._____-_ d a. sheff iel "". d@ __. bet I south ".- I cp_-m- 
(404) 335-0788 

B. Docket No. 041269-TP 

Petition to Establish Generic Docket to Consider Amendments to Interconnection 

Agreements Resulting from Changes of Law 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of Meredith Mays 

D. 6 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service) 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Response to Letters from NuVox and Xspedius. 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
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CERIIRCATE OF SERVICE 
Rocket No. 041269-TP 
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